

Amherst Tigers Boosters Meeting

March Meeting Minutes

3/4/24

Attendance: Neil Faller, Marnie Belle-Isle, Rob Adams,
Brooke Newsome, Lisa Murdock, Lisa Roy, Wendy Tomczak



2023-2024 Officers:

President - Neil Faller

Vice President - Michelle Ferrari

Treasurer - Wendy Tomczak

Secretary - Marnie Belle-Isle

Special Projects - Brooke Newsome

Special Presentations:

Welcome & Approval of minutes - Marnie Belle-Isle

Minutes acceptance: 1st: **There were no minutes from February meeting due to Fire**

2nd:

AD Report - Rob Adams

- Great winter!
 - Girls Basketball won the championship! Moving on...
 - Gymnastics
 - Wrestling
 - Track
 - Bowling
- Spring Coaches meeting, schedules, APP testing, turf is groomed
- Unified game approved vs. Maryvale on May 1st at 2:00pm
 - Rally towels will be ordered for that event - Brooke will take care of this
- Three Sport Scholar Athlete breakfast - approximately 50 students looking at the end of May
- Senior athlete picnic - more to come - looking at June
- Dennis Ford Field
 - Underground imaging is being done, core sampling will be done in the summer
 - Still on timeline for next summer
- Grant Applications:
 - Tennis: asking for help with indoor court time approved for \$400
- Tent was donated from Under Armor

President's Report - Neil Faller

- Tennis Dedication - Bea Mastman plaque
 - Schedule during a home match, call Amherst Bee
 - Rob will contact B&G to schedule it for installation
 - Marnie will contact Biddle for dates
- Lisa Roy will give a press release
- Wellness Fair at Smallwood - March 21 @ 5:00 pm set up at 4:30
 - Brooke, Wendy, Marnie will attend
- Spring poster - getting students for pictures currently have 3 names

- Thinking of having a “media day” in the future for this
- Nominations for officers - finalize this discussion at next meeting
 - President
 - Vice President

Treasurer Report - Wendy Tomczak

- Balance: \$20,065.10

Concessions Update: Brooke Newsome

- Track meets - hosting May 22, elementary track meet, middle school track meet
- Will work with Mark to move snack stand outside

Fundraiser Update:

New Business:

- Spring apparel sale?
-

Next meeting:

Monday, April 15, 2024 at 7:00pm in High School Library/Media Center in person

- 2023-2024 Meeting Dates:
 - September 11
 - October 2
 - November 6
 - December 4
 - January 8
 - February 5
 - March 4
 - April 15
 - May 6
 - June 3
 - July TBA

Motion to adjourn

1st: Lisa Murdock

2nd: Brooke Newsome